

Resume

MOHAMMED WASEEM AKRAM

Email: sohailayaan09@gmail.com

Mobile: [+974 77596145](tel:+97477596145)

DOHA (QATAR)



Having above 6 years of professional experience in **ELV Systems & Parking Management System (PMS)** with a wide range of experience in Air force, High rise towers & villas, hotel Etc **Construction Field & Maintenance Field**. I do the job with great sense of responsibility and always expect to make positive contribution and prove myself as an asset to the organization.

Work Experience:

6+ Years of Overall Experience in ELV Systems & Parking Management Systems (PMS)

Working as ELV & PMS Supervisor at Traffic Tech Gulf Doha Qatar
Project : Msheireb Properties Downtown Doha Since April 2019 to Till Date.

Worked as ELV Supervisor at Al Ramsha Trading and Contracting company
Project : Salwa Beach Resort Doha, Qatar. Since Sep 2017 to March 2019

Worked as ELV Supervisor at Jash Group of company Saudi Arabia
Project: King Abdul Aziz Air Force (K S A) Since Oct 2013 to Nov 2014
Project: King Faisal University (K S A) Since Nov 2014 to Nov 2015

Worked as **ELV Site Supervisor** at Crystal Security & Safety System Pvt Ltd (Hyderabad India) since Oct -2012 to Sept -2013.

Educational Profile:

Diploma in Electronics and Communication Engineering from Maulana Azad National University Hyderabad India (2009 to 2012).

Technical Qualification

Industrial training in physitech electronic worked as an Electronics trainee Engineer.
Diploma in security systems (CCTV, ACS, FAS & BMS) From Curb technologies & solutions Pvt. Ltd HYD.
Diploma in Computer application from FEED Hyderabad.
Diploma in instrument From Mentor E & PM

Achievement and training:

Award for Intelligent and Hard work in Polytechnic from MANUU.
Completed MAIN PROJECT of "Darkness Sensor Street Light" In Polytechnic from MANUU.

Handled Roles & Responsibilities:

Parking Management System (PMS)

Parking Management System / Scheidt & Bachmann: Configuration of field Devices, Testing & Commissioning and troubleshooting on Automatic Pay Station, Manual Pay Station, Entry & Exit gate Barrier & Access control Long range Reader Nedap Intercom boards, offline discount Validator.

Parking Guidance System / Circontrol: Configuration of field Devices, Testing & Commissioning and troubleshooting on Parking Indoor Sensor & Indicator Light, concentrator, LED Signage internal & external.

Parking Management System / Automatic system: Configuration of field Devices, Testing & Commissioning and troubleshooting on Automatic Number-plate recognition (ANPR) Camera and Driver image Camera.

Responsibilities ELV system:

Responsible for the site work implementation and documentation in order to achieve the project target completion date site coordination.

Preparing Work Schedule, Daily & Weekly Work Reports,

Attend site meetings from time and time and liaise with other trades for details of works and coordination the requirements of various trades.

Liaise with Local suppliers / Contractors to ensure adherence and meet standards and scope of works required by client.

Supervise subcontractors to carry out site works according to design intent and the suppliers for timely delivery of equipment's.

Explaining & monitoring the technician about the work & installation of devices with termination

Raising inspection & getting approval from the consultant for the work completed.

Designing, trouble shooting, estimation, Testing & Commissioning of IT/AV which includes CCTV Configuration , Data networking, Fiber Optics cables & Audio Visual system, Access Control system & Fire Alarm System like cable continuity, Fluke testing and other related tests before terminating them to related panels.

Preparing the As Built drawings as per site condition, Operations and maintenance close out documents and handing over after the project completion of work to the Client.

Handling projects for CCTV installation & Focusing camera. Is According to the rules and Specification of MOI

Installation of IT/AV & ACS Control System device

Troubleshooting, Testing, Installation and Commissioning of ELV Systems (CCTV Configuration , ACS,).

Installation of CCTV cameras (Box, Dome, PTZ etc)

Testing & troubleshooting of Cat Cables, Fiber optic Cables, Co axial Cables & Intercom cables.

Shown Flexibility, quick learner, proactive attitude and an amazing team player.

Extensive knowledge on Low Voltage Devices and modules.

Good time management and organizational skills.

An excellent communicator with good problem solving skills, people management skills and ownership skills.

Personal Details:

Name	Mohammed Waseem Akram
Date of Birth	06-02-1990
Passport number	K2550155
Date of issued	25/01/2012 to 24/01/2022
Nationality	Indian
Languages	English, Arabic, Urdu, Hindi, Telugu
Address	Hyderabad (India)